

From: [Josh Maharrey](#)
To: [Jeanette Brown](#)
Cc: [Wanda Gautney](#)
Subject: RE: Competitive Bid #WG24-49 – Annual Rental of Portable Toilets
Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 3:56:30 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Agreed!

Thank you

Josh Maharrey
Sr. Vice President
BCC Waste Solutions, LLC
Alabama – Florida - Mississippi
Mobile: [251.923.6070](tel:251.923.6070)
Scheduling: [251.239.5509](tel:251.239.5509)
Email: josh@bccwastesolutions.com
Visit us at www.bccwastesolutions.com



From: Jeanette Brown <Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 3:05 PM
To: Josh Maharrey <josh@bccwastesolutions.com>
Cc: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>
Subject: Competitive Bid #WG24-49 – Annual Rental of Portable Toilets

Mr. Maharrey,

Competitive Bid #WG24-49 – Annual Rental of Portable Toilets is set to expire November 20, 2025.

The bid specifications included an option to renew the contract for up to two (2) additional years in (12) month increments if the vendor agrees, at the same prices and terms as the original bid award.

Baldwin County Commission would like to extend the bid for twelve (12) months. I have attached a copy of the Award Listing for your review.

Please let us know if **BCC Portable Solutions, LLC**, agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same prices, terms, and conditions of the original bid award dated November 20, 2024. If so, the new extension will expire on November 20, 2026.

Thank you,

Jeanette Brown

Assistant Purchasing Director

Baldwin County Purchasing Department

Phone: (251) 580-2567

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov



BALDWIN COUNTY
ALABAMA